
UNITED NATIONS 

ECONOMIC , Distr. 
.. GEN.EBAL 

AND 
SOCIAl 

. ,,•;' 

COMPUSSION ON NARCCY.UC DRUGS 

Eighth Session 

E/CN. 7 /SR .189·· 
21 April 1953 
ENGLISH · 
OR TGTNAT.. WENCH 

SUMMARY RECORD OF THE HUl'IDRE.D AND EIGffi'Y -IHNTH HEETING 
_.,r, . 

· ·Held at Headquarters, New York, 
oh Monday, 30 March 1953, at 11.00 a.m. 

Opening of the·session . 
.... . 

?ta.tement by the Assistant Secretary-General in charge of the 

Department.s of Economic Affairs and Social P.ffa5_rs. 

Draft resolution of the Union of Soviet Socialist Republics 

:concerning:th~ representation of China • 

Election of-officers. 

Organization of the work of the Commission and adoption of the 

agenda (E/'CN. 7/2lJ.8, E/CN. 7/2l~o8/Add. 1/Rev .1). 



E/CN .·i/tm .:3.89 
English, 
:Page 2 

PRESENT: 

.. 
\ 
• 

Actins Chairman, 

later Chairman: 

Bapp?rteur: 

Members: 

Mr. RABP.SA 

Mr. NIKOLIC 

Mr. SHARMAN 

Mr. LIANG 

Mr. EZZAT 

Mr. VAILLE 

Mr. KRISJ:INAHOORTHY 

Mr • AIIDAIAN 

Mr. KRUYSSE 

Mr. KULAGA 

Dr. OR· 

Mr. ZONOV 

Mr. WALKER 

Mr. ANSLINGER 

Mr. MAY 

Re;pre senta ti v.es of spec_ialized. aa.eneies :. 

Miss BANOS 

Mr • A.RNAIJ)O 

Mr. WOLFF 

Secre ta.ria t: Mr. GEORGES PICOT 

Mr. YATES 

Mr. CELINSKI 

~xi co 

Yugoslavia 

Canada 

China 

Egypt 

France 

India 

Iran 

Netherlands 

Poland 

Turkey 

Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republics· 

United KingdOF.l of e. rea t 
Britain and Northern 
Ireland 

United States of America 

Permanent Central Opium 
Board 

Food and Agriculture 
Organization {FAO) 

United Nations Educational, 
Scientitib and Cultural 
Organization (UNESCO} 

World Health Organization 
(WHO) 

Assistant Seere~ry·General 
in char-ge of the, Departments 

·or Economic Affairs and 
Social Affair• 

Director, Divisio~ of 
Narcotie Drugs ' 

Secretary of the Co~seion 



E/CN.7/SR.lr.J9 
English .· 
Page3 

".: -:; ~. .. 

STA~ BY. TSE ASSISTAN'R SECRETARY ~..L IN CliAME OF THE D;EP~ SF , 
ECONOMtt' .AFFA.IilS AND SOCIAL AFFA.mS . . . 

~.- - ,( .., 

. . , ' , . . . . . , I . !·: : _;_ , ... . • , ~: . : ~ . . , . -. -. f • . .. • . ·. ,. 

· ·Mr .• 'GE()ll(lES·:PICO'l' (A.ssiat&rlt Socreto.ry-Genere.l) ~~~- t~. Co~esion 

on belZJ.f ~t tbe ·~eretary-Gerie~. SJ.Me the e:pening of t~. ~vip~. ses~ion . 

he bad hd.-'ari~'opp;,rtiJnity of,becOming !1¥)1'9 full)r aeq~inted ;ith tlle me~r«J pt, .. 

the Coliliniosiem ·a114 of tb~ng ·hir vo~k attentive~.·· . The balA~d ~~w~it~on 
of' the Commission, the teebni~l quaUtteationS ot tt~ ~~r~ a.nd t-he ·,P.i;1.t 
in Whi~··it dt~cbarged its lfUties vere"~garde~ b;i;t~ .EcoMmic .&X14. Soe.it,\l.- . 

Council' and 'the Urrlte.i Nationa in ge~~l.·~a .~--~~~--~ ~: ~f.~i.i..;,n~Y.~ · ... 
ot ita actiVities in.relat:lon.to r.areotfc'.dru:sa. ·· lie.was :parti~l7 pleased..a.t 

the eloee collaboration tbat bad grown up between tbe Cot1lliasion on Bax-cotie .Drugs, 
< > '¥ ' -. - ~ • ~ • / > .... f • < .,. I' ' '~ '• ..... < • ·' ' ~ > :., : • 0 < ... 

the World ·aealih ·orga:rii:ta.tiorl., th6 P8rmS.iJSnt ·ceD.trai Opiwn Boo.rd and.the 
Supervisory Body. · · · · · · · · :: .. . · ·. . : : ...... . 

• ' .. • • • ·- l ~ • : ' • if ': .. \ ~ .' '~ 

At its 'previous session the Ccm:nission bad t:tarted to eo:nsider .the singlp .. . ' ·-·~?.:· .. ··.---.~ ... : "'.<;_ .... • •• ·~·..:·_.-:· ·.-.•·: .. . · ' 

draft convention; it had examined in detail the 4~tt1ng, ot some artie~s and . 

bad given tbe Secretariat ili~t~ctio~s a.~~u~ ·t~.e~~ea~bi~li 1t nsbed ~ ... l. 

have made. It was' nOV ~prep8.rlng to.'co~tinue that lo~, ;&,li~~and ~~~ ., , ... ;·. 
important task • . . . . . . . . .. . .. . . 

. ' ' '"•' ~ '• .,. lo;·, • _n • • '· ; ' :.• ·~"' '':: ,. ~: ~~ , • .' ••• 

· ~- 6t'the mast urgent probleu it bad to solve was tbe.limitatioP. . . ot .. ~~ 
~- " .... .' ' :; .. _ ...... ' f.~·~.'·- · .•. - '~ ·: '; .. ~-..• }' :': t~"~ ~· : •. ·.~. 

:ero<Iuctioz! ot rav opium1 since any over•productie.n,, e~COUI"!S$d .~~~1 t .~~f~c,... . . . , 
,. •• .... : ' - . ~- : ' .' • .. ,. . . -· ' • ; '' ' . . ..... • . •. * 

/ ll3nding tM eompletion ot the ·single cOnvention, .the Contmissioo. ];lad_ prepe.~d 
) •' ... ,·· ',_--~- . . ' ·,. ' ' • -' ~· .. ~_t;. ; .. :: .·\'! ·} ' •.. f ' '/ :: • • • •• ·'·: ••• - " 

to tmt 'ehd a dratt protocol to appJ.y to rav opium the prineiples ot the 19~!--., 

Convention. The international diplomatic conference on opium .eo~ve~d 'bY. the 
' ~ ·. . '~ .. •, .• ~' . : ... , ....... ·, .·- ;. '·.-.. :. "·· !•' ~- . . '.," ~ ' . . .·• ~-

EeOilOmie e.Ild. Social· Council wouid meet :in six weeks to e.xa.m;J,~e .thet 4ratt. ., 
•• ~ l • • • ,; • .. ' ·'! ~- ;: '."', '""" . • • . ' 

Re revieWed the Commission •s other tasks. The geverm:~~ent~ were en~avo.uring. 
, • • '.. 4• ~ , .. ·' ' ' 1 '"' . ' 

not only to restore the control of narcotie drugs to i ttJ pre -var ata.nQard but 

also to im::?rove it. With a sma.ll and deereas:J,ns numbe.r ot exe3eptions they were 
... ' ·'' ' .... , . '-"-: ..... ~ ' . .. ·•f·-~ ,' ; ' ~ ' 

eubmitting :r::egu:i.a.r~i' to ·the 'aeeretart8.-i a.nuue.l reports on the applieation, ot, ~ .· 



E/CN.7/SR.l.89 
~_zl!.::h 

P.d.ge 4 

1n~•l"'l0t:!ona.l il:lstl"l121Jents relating to :narcotic drugs, the texts ot the relevant 

laws and regt1lationa, and reports on the principal oases of seizure. The 

exm:n1ne.tion f:if that ample documentary material., which was s~rized· and·, · · 

a.na.l.ysed by the Secretariat, was one of the Comission 's traditional functions. 

The Commis~ion ,had long ,be;el) .examining ~. -prqb~m of' . syntb.et1c narcotic 

~ a.r;d, 's.n' eo ~pera tion vi tb 8:0, lla.d. already Qbtained tangible results. 

It would IlO doubt ~sh to return to that problem during its e1gbth session, · 
~ ,. . . - . . 

since the rapid progress ot modern science raised some .. important c.;uestions • 

Be also referred to tbe scientific research on narcotic drugs which the 

Secre~t's chemist, ~.~rtaken in co~borationvith scientists from 
' .. '.. ' . . 

various· coUntries. 'nla.t research was a re~rkab].e example of ·international 
• > • •• , 

co-operation under the auspices of the Un;:tted. Na:ticms •· 

T'h8 Commission would contiwe to be concemed about the pa.rt played by· .. . . . . . ~ . '. ·~ . ' ~. 

hashish in interna tio:nal illicit t:ra:tf.ic. 'lbe Secretariat would undertake · 

further ·stud:1e~ ~t ~he.~. ~x:-obJ.e~ it the :Cbmmission tbought. them likely: to be' · 

useful. . . 
. . . .· . 

The Secretariat wa~ o!)llti;nu~ to publl,.~. the -BuJ.l1,'tin. en Nareot'ics,: . . . ' ,. ' \ .. 

retaining as far as possi'ble ita ~1 .character .as .a. scientific· pub'licatidll' · ·· . .. ' .. ' ' ' . ' ; . : ' . . ~ 

and a source ot information. . In response to- the w:isb,e1S .. eX'P!'essed b)' the 
' ... ' -, . . .. . '. . ... . . 

Cozmdasion in the previous year, it had prepared with the assistance of · · 

specialists a special numb~r Q:f the Bulletin devoted to. heroin;· · this it was 
. ' ,~ < ' < ~ I 

hoped could ,be distributed 1;o t\1~ .. members ot- thA3 eo•• a ion bete>re the end of . .... . . - . ,, ' " 

the session. 

The new Director ot the Division ot .. !,la.roatie Dr:ugs needed. ·.no introduction.· 
~. ; . .-· .' : . • !' • .. . ' . . : • . - - . . .• 

Mr. Yates 'WaS personally known to mest members ot the Commission, who bad bad'·B.U · 

opportunity ot appre~~ati~ .~1~ *;nt8Uigenee, ·~c~. ~ ~cempe~nce and hiS ~ · 

oourteq .~ ·im~~¥lut~ vben be }.d b:>en secretary ef!. the Economic arid Social·· 
..., ' ... 

Council. · 

In 'eoricl:usion, Mr. Pi.cot usured tbe .. Cammission tllat he would. toUov its 

work with gr'eat ~te~st; ~ ga~ it t~· Seerete.ry-~n,eral's best wiohes 

for the success of the session. 

" \ . 
·The ACTING CBAIBMAN thanke!l tJle .. J\JiaistQ.nt .. Sec:retf.u"7.-Gene:ral 'tor his 

' .. .. .. ' '.,_- . "' . 
statement. . .. , .. 



E/CN. 7/SR .189 
English 
Page 5 

DRAET RESOLUI'ION OF THE UNION OF SOVIET SOCIALIST RE:?UBLICS CONCERNING THE 

REPRESENTATION OF CHINA 

Mr. ZONOV (union of Soviet Socialist Republics) observed that the 

Central People's Government of the People's Republic of China did not recognize 

the right of the Kuomintan3 gro~~ to represent China, regarded as illegal the 

continued presence of that group in the United Nat:i.ons, and requested that it 

should be expelled. The USSR delegation supported that request and proposed 

that the Commission should invite the representative of the People's Republic 

of China to participate in its work. Consequently his delegation was r 

submitting the following draft resolution: 

'
1The Commission on Narcotic Drugs decides: 

(a) To expel the representative of the Kuomintancs group; 

(b) To invite the representative of the People's Republic of China to 

participate in its worlt11
• 

Mr. ANSLINGER (United States of America) moved that the Commission 

adjourn debate on the representation of China under rule 45 of the rules of 

procedure. His Government had already on several occasions opposed the 

expulsion of the representative of the Government of China and the admission 

of a Chinese Communist representative. At a time'when the Chinese Communist 

resime was showing by the methods it used in Korea that it cared nothing for 

the decisions of the United Nations and :had no respect for the Organization's 

principles and purposes, no United Nations organ could adopt any other attitude. 

Under rule 45 of the rules of procedure the United States proposal should be 

voted immediately. If it were adopted, the legitimate representative of the 

Government of China would be able to continue to teJre a useful part in the 

Commission's work. 

Mr. KULAGA (Poland) supported the USSR draft resolution. The person 

then sitting in the Commission represented only a 0roup of politicians whom the 

Chinese people had repudiated. The only spolresman of the Chinese people who 

could defend their interests in the Cormnission was the representative of the 

People's Republic of China. The thlited States proposal was merely a manoeuvre 

desie;ned to prevent the Commission from deciding an important question. 



E/r:Jr:.T.7/SR.l89. 
English 
Pa~e 6 

The ACTING CIII'~Jm.1AN sa:!.d that under rule 50, p~tre.graph. 3, of the 

rules of procedure motions for adjournment had priority over all other proposals. 

The Commission would therefore vote first on the United States proposal. 

l<Ir. ZONOV (Unj.on of Soviet Socia.list 'Republics) said he could .not 

accept the Chairman's decision. :BY adoptin'3 the motion for adjournment 

submitted by the United Stutes of P~rica, the Co1maission would be depriving 

the legitimat~ representative of a great people of the o·;tportunity of taking 

part in its meetings, and at the same time would restrict the scope of its work 

and lesse11 the authority of its decisionEJ. It wc.s imr,orte.nt, therefore, that 

the Commission should decide on the .substance of the metter by voting on the 

USSR draft resolution. 

The ACTING CHAUUI..AN ob~:~erved that the representative of the· USSR had 

contested a ruling by the chair. Under rule 44 of' the rules of procedure the 

Commission should therefore vote immediately either to ;,.tphold or reject that 

ruling. 

The Chairmau's ru~ine;~ upheJ.<~l_. by 11 vo·t;es _t.£._2.,~_):_ith 1 abstentiof!. 

The ACTING CHAIRMAN put to the vote the proposal of the United States 

of .America. 

The propo~ was adop~ed bl 2 vote~ to J,_ v_itl!,. .. L~E.?t~.ion .. 

Mr. ZONOV (Union of Soviet Social:I.st Republics) said he considered 

that decision U!lJustified and iller:,al. The only le:.:;itimate representative of 

China was the representative of the Central People t s GovermlJ.ent of the People's 

Republic of China. 

Mr. KUlAGA (Poland) supported the USSR reL1resentative's statement. 



. 

E/CJN. 7 /SR .189 
English 
Page 7 

Mr. WALKER (United Kingdom) explained that his vote for the United 
. . 

States proposal should not be interpreted to mean that the government of the 

Dnited Kingdom thought the Commission competent to decide qnest~ons o~ 

representation such as the present one. 

ELECTION OF OFFICERS • 

Mr. ANSLINGER {United States of Ameri?a),. sup~or~e~ by Mr. SHARMAN 

{Canada·),- proposed· the re_.electlon t4 tile ~~ oft'icers'~ .. That practice,. . '' ;' '. 

which was often employed, had the advantage of ensurinc-~ continuity in 'the 

Commission's work. 
t • .. 

Mr. ZONOV (Union of S~viet Socialist Republics) said he agreed to the 

re~election of the Chairman and Vice·Chairman, but aslred that a vote be talten 

on the candidature' ·or Mr: Nikoiic ~f~r the post 6f Rap;torteur. 
'. :-·---. 

The ACTING CHAIRMAN noti;a 'tl~t no obj.ectj.on had been raised against 

the re~election of the Chairman and Vice·Chairman. 

Mr. Rabasa. (Mexfco) was ele6t~d Cooix:~a~ acc:h~maiton. .. , •. 

Mr'<' Vaille (:F:rance) was ejected. Vice :.cha:irmall.Ei E--~~_la~tion. · · 

• ! ~ 

The CHAIRMAN thanked the Commission for the ·-cmi:hdence it had 

expressed in him and assured it that he would do all he could to discharge his 

functions in thebest possible'way. 
.. \:'" : .. 

'; . 

In 'C'ompliarice with the request of the represent'ativ·e of the union of Soviet 

Socialist Republics, the Commission' ·must 'next proceed to the election of the 

Rapporteur,· which under rule 62 of the rules of procedure must-be .conducted by 

secret ballbt~.:, · 
. . 

At the 1nvitat·i'orf of the Cha.irma:n.l Mr. 

Mr..!.. Kruysae (Netheriand_~~ct~d a:s t·~il.er.fl. 
A vote ·was t·ak§p. bl· 'si:kret: ballet. 



P./CN.7/SR,J.8S 
English 
Page 8 

Number or ballot papers 14 

Number of valid ballots 14 

Abstentions 3 
Number of valid votes cast ll 

Ep9uired majoritz 6 
Number of votes obtained U 

HaviB.S obta.iM<}. the . .!!!fU!:re4 I!I!ASr.i!£1 !!:• Nil:oU• (f:t!§2alev1a) was 
elected Rawrteur. 

ORGANIZATION OF T.B;E: COMMISSI-ON'S WORK AND ADOPTION OF 'mE AGENDA (E/CN.7/2413, 

E/CN.7/248/Add.l/Rev.l) 

The CHAIRMAN announced that the Commission woUld meet twtco a day-, 

from 10.30 a.m. to l p.m. and from 2.30 p.m. to 5.30 p.m. 

Mr. SBARMA.N (Canada) proposed that whE,n the Chairman was detained 

by his other duties and could not be present to open the meeting, his place 

should automatically be taken by the Vice-Chairman. 

Mr. ANSLINGER (United States of' America) approved that procedure as 

in accordance with parliamentary usage and likely te expedite the Commission's 

work. 

The proposal was adopted. 

The CHA1RMA.N invited the members of the Commission to examine the 

provisional agenda (E/Cf.'f.7/248) and submit their observations on the proposed 

items and the order in which they should be considered. 

Mr. VAIL!.E (France ) noted tha. t ma.ny documents, ineludi!lg those on 

Indian hemp and programme priorities in the field of narcotic drugs, had not 

yet been t:.."allSlated into French. He asked tha.t the Commission should not begin 

to deal with a matter until the French text of the relevant doCUlr(ents had .been 

distributed. 



E/CN.7/SR.l89 
English 
Page 9 

The CHAI:mt'Jl observed that tho tlto questions mentioned by the 

French representative. appeared on the agenda as items 15 atld. i6. H~ hot)ed 

the Secretariat would be able to publish the French text of the documents 

rela1oing to those questions before the Commission considered them. 

Mr. ANSLINGER (United States of America) proposed that the draft . 

resohltion concerniDg the reports on the abolition of opium•smok1ng 
(item 8 on the provisional agenda) and· t~ Burmese proposal relAting to the 

co-ordination of efforts to suppress poppy·eultiva~ion and the smuggling 

. ' 

of opium ( 1 tem 10 (b) on the provisional agenda) , which bed the same purpose 

and concerned ·especially the Far East, should be combined into a single agenda 
. . 

item. If' that 'pi"'poSa.l were adopted, item 10~ entitled "Illicit traffie", 

would be subdivided aa follows: 

(a) Reports on the illicit traffic; 

(b) Proposal of Burme.1 etc.; 

(c) · Abo·li tion of opium-smoking in the Far Ea'st • 

. 
,!, . 

He further proposed that af·'ter tl:lom subjects the Commi~ion· 'should enter 

in the agenda. as sub-item 10 (d) the question of the illicit traf'tie engaged 

in by tbe crews of' ships • 

The CHAIRMAN suggested that a sub-commi Uee should be appointed to 

revise the provisional agenda in the light of the observations made at the 

meeting, and submit e. revised agenda to the Comissioli. Also, in compliance 

with·the desire expressed by -the representatiVe ot Egypt, the offieers ot the 

Commlssion would draW _u-p· a' calendar of meetings • 

Hr. ZONOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republic•) said he would like 

arrangements to be made for the translation into Russian ot the documents referred 

to in document E/CN.7/248/Add.l/Rev.l and relating to itetlS 3 (Progress report 

of the Division of Narcotic Drugs) 1 5 (The proposed single conwntion on 

narcotic dril.gs) 1 9 (Revision of the Form of annual reports) 1 l2 {List ot 

narcotic drugs under inteniational control), 14 (The preblem ot' synthetic drugs) 

and 15 (The problem of Indian hemp). The publi~tioa in Russian ot' those 



E/CN.7/SR.l89 
English 
Pa.ge 10 

documents 1 which were for the most part very technical, would assist his 

delegation· in following the Commission's work .• 

Mr. YATES {Secreta.ria,t) recalled the distinction ma.de by the rules 

of procedure of the functional commissions of the Economic and Social Council 

between the official languages and the working languages • Bule 34 of those 

mles of procedure .proviaed that resol,utions, ·recommendations and other formal 

decisions should be ma.de available in the official la.ngua.ges; ·"b\d the rules·· 

of procedure made 'he prevision f"! the pre.,q..ous publication. of other docu.m.ents 

in the five official languages. The Secretariat, of course, did all it could 

to satisfy request~ submitted to it for the ~latiou pt: doeuinents. into 
~ ' . ' 

Chinese, Spa.niah. and Russian, but it· was ~t beund. to. ma.ke. such translations, 

especial.l.Y before t~ ~nda had ~n adopted. 

Mr •. ZONOV (Un~Qn of Soviet Socia.Ust Republice) said he wa.s well 

aware of the distinc;tion but hoped 1 t vould be possible to comply w1 tb. his 

request. . ' 

The CHAIRMA.N assured him tba.t ~·Secretariat would try to sa.t:isfy 

tbe delegation of the Soviet Union. 

: . Mr .• SlJARM\N (Callada) ,said he would like to see· included in the 

agenda the Que~tion of_. the. eX}X)rt Of coca leaves: from I'al"U, to Which a.ttention 

was drawn in Chapter V of the progress report of the Diyision of 'Narcotic Drugs. · 

I 
. The CHAIRMAN susgested that the sub•comitjee should make a. ·special 

agenda item out of that Question, which was inclu~ in· the Pr<?Viaiona.l a.genaB. 

under the item ~nti tled "Other business". 
/ 

/' 
He invited the representatives of Canada'and Turkey to join the officers 

of the Commission in constituting the Sub-committee for the revision of the agenda. 

It was decided that the Sub-cotmnitt¢'e as thus established should draw up 

a draft :revised agenda to be conaider:J by the Commission at its next ·meeting. 

The meetms rose at l2.jc p.m. 
\ 

21/4 p.m. 




